Williams, Phil

From: Aaron, Don (MNPD) <don.aaron@nashville.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 3:04 PM

To: Williams, Phil

Subject: Fiscal Year Earnings

Terry Davis’ last full time fiscal year was 2012-13. He retired, and then worked part-time in the subsequent fiscal years.
Corey Wilson worked on the mayoral detail during fiscal year 2015-16 only.

Mike Dixon has been there throughout.

Kevin Akin began working on the mayoral detail during fiscal year 2016-17.

Khanthasith Phothirath began working on the mayoral detail as needed during 2017 and is, as of this month,
permanently assigned there.

FY13-FY18 Summary of Earnings

Sergeant Rob Forrest, EMP #225775
Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday = Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 62,894.32 10,796.88 34,186.49 673.00 107,877.69
FY13-14 63,082.23 11,463.83 31,748.23 612.75 106,294.29
FY14-15 66,901.04 8,421.63 35,747.51  665.75 111,070.18
FY15-16 68,954.91 8,635.80 59,578.54 1,083.75 137,169.25
FY16-17 73,254.02 8,471.04  75,462.14 1,294.25 157,187.20
FY17-18 39,572.79 6,563.87 36,908.94 603 83,045.60
Officer Terry Davis, EMP #236938
Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 41,879.56 17,317.06  14,940.87 332.00 74,137.49
FY13-14 30,326.27 0.00 0.00 0 30,326.27
FY14-15 30,706.51 0.00 0.00 0 30,706.51
FY15-16 10,608.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,608.51
FY16-17 000 000 000 0:00 000
FY17-18 000 000 000 a] 000




Officer Corey Wison, EMP #267464

Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 45,770.87 7,490.69 699.37 17.83 53,960.93
FY13-14 50,983.08 4,334.38 2,646.40 76.95 57,963.86
FY14-15 52,927.94 4,660.66 3,908.67 83.04 61,497.27
FY15-16 57,721.83 4,856.59 11,458.09  262.50 74,036.51
FYl16-17 53,766.92 11,728.95 6,086.31 125.00 71,582.18
FY17-18 29,669.92 6,578.88 2,916.83 55.5 39,165.63
Officer Mike Dixon, EMP #267911
Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday = Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 49,479.65 8,503.38 12,815.65 333.87 70,798.68
FY13-14 51,282.42 9,555.44  18,191.68 425.5 79,029.54
FY14-15 53,032.69 8,761.95 20,717.31 458.25 82,511.95
FY15-16 55,624.85 8,290.27 29,885.20 662.25 93,800.32
FY16-17 55,416.66 10,519.14  26,756.83 550.00 92,692.63
FY17-18 30,807.81 5577.22 10,721.73 2245 47,106.76
Officer Kevin Akin, EMP #429178
Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 45,805.41 8,119.96 9,383.56 243.26 63,308.93
FY13-14 46,376.94 8,829.88 5,705.13 158 60,911.95
FY14-15 48,170.46 9,418.14  4,845.45  113.5 62,434.05
FY15-16 53,179.69 9,524.95  1,463.91  42.00 64,168.55
FY16-17 59,218.96 6,544.01 22,300.26 480.50 88,063.23
FY17-18 10,620.05 9,808.22 3,694.10 72 24,122.37
Officer Khanthasith Phothirath EMP#429218
Hour of Total
Overtime Salary/Leave
Fiscal Year Salary Sick/Personal/Vacation/Holiday Overtime Paid & Overtime
FY12-13 48,027.00 8,375.75  1,511.10  39.41 57,913.85
FY13-14 46,964.54 8,242.28  1,334.91 30.5 56,541.73
FY14-15 47,448.45 10,138.99  3,025.08  72.95 60,612.52
FY15-16 54,665.84 7,783.04  1,82857  42.33 64,277.45
FY16-17 58,951.86 6,544.01  5,506.08  123.58 71,001.95
FY17-18 27,666.62 8,718.41 6,222.33 127.5 42,607.36




